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Laurie Leader - Re: BP#2015-02114 1 Industrial Way - Preliminary plan review

From: Pizza By Fire <andrew(@pizzabyfire.com>

To: Laurie Leader <LRL@portlandmaine.gov>

Date: 9/22/2015 1:52 PM

Subject: Re: BP#2015-02114 1 Industrial Way - Preliminary plan review

Attachments: Maine Baking Co - dba Pizza By Fire - Exterior plan drawing with additional details - September
22,2015.pdf

Laurie,

Thanks for your call and email. Here is the information that you have asked for:

1. Maine Baking Company LLC/Pizza By Fire is a catering company that does catering for private events. This
space will include a small health department approved kitchen where we will prepare the ingredients that we will
bake and serve off site at events. We will also use the space for storage included refrigerated and frozen foods, dry
storage for things like flour, pizza boxes, coolers, and other supplies.

2. I have attached a copy of the drawing that you had sent to me with the additional details for the adjacent tenants.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Andrew Steinberg

Pizza By Fire
www.pizzabyfire.com
www.facebook.com/pizzabyfire
email: andrew(@pizzabyfire.com
Tel: 207-228-2087

On Tue, Sep 22, 2015 at 12:55 PM, Laurie Leader <LRL @portlandmaine.gov> wrote:

Andrew,
As I mentioned on our telephone conversation, can you please provide me with the following information.

1. Clarify the work that you are doing to the space and the specific use of the space. Kitchen prep and storage, etc.
2. Per the attached drawing, clarify all tenants and uses of the spaces adjacent to your tenancy.

I will get any further comments to you this week.
Thanks,

Laurie

Laurie Leader

Plan Review/Code Enforcement
City of Portland, Maine
Inspections Division

389 Congress Street

Portland, ME 04101

P: 207-874-8714
F: 207-874-8716

E: Il@portlandmaine.gov
To view building permit status go to http://www.portlandmaine.qov/792/Permit-Status
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